



Industrial Telecommunications Association, Inc.



October 30, 2003

Chris Wheatley
Frequency Management
Aeronautical Radio, Inc.
2551 Riva Road
Annapolis, MD 21401-7465

Re: Frequency Request for Demonstration

Dear Mr. Wheatley:

This responds to your request for a VHF Industrial/Business radio frequency for use at the Unisys Solutions Showcase on November 4-6, 2003. Based on the parameters you provided-- ten (10) watt base station, one (1) watt hand held mobile unit, and geographic coordinates 38-51-46.9N/077-03-34.7W-- ITA confirms that any of the following channels are acceptable for the proposed limited use at the designated location on the specified dates:

159.540 MHz, 159.675 MHz, 159.690 MHz, 159.705 MHz, 159.750 MHz

We trust this is responsive to your inquiry, but please don't hesitate to contact us if you require additional assistance.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Donald J. Vasek'.

Donald J. Vasek
Executive Director
Spectrum Operations & Engineering